Vivian Lau

From: Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 27 June, 2016 3:53 PM

To: Janet Tan; Vivian Lau

Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong; Zayyer

Subject: RE: Our ref: DM15H0O00989/JT, Your ref: CC3/EQI15009394/Kwa3-Acc on 4/6/15
involving SJA5796E and SHC5328L along Newton Circus *** LKK REF:
CC3/EQI15009394/Kwa3

Dear Janet,

We refer to our tele-conversation a while ago.

As spoken, we will submit WP report to your good office.
By copy to Vivian,

For your information and necessary action please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@Ikkauto.com | fax: 67414108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Janet Tan [mailto:janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 27 June, 2016 3:47 PM

To: Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKK Auto)

Subject: Our ref: DM15H000989/]T, Your ref: CC3/EQI15009394/Kwa3-Acc on 4/6/15 involving SJA5796E and
SHC5328L along Newton Circus

Dear Mei Kwan,
We refer to the subject matter.

Please advise the development of the third party property damage claim to date as we have now received an injury
claim from the driver of SHC5328L claiming 7 days MC.

Please let us have the survey report if possible.

Best Regards

Janet Tan

Claims Executive

EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road,

#17-00 Tower Block,

MND Complex

Singapore 069110

6223 9433 (Tel)

6496 9032 (DID)



6223 4190 (Fax)
Website: www.eginsurance.com.sg

Disclaimer : Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in
this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately and delete all copies of it.



